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TO:   Kody H. Kinsley, Secretary  

 

THROUGH:  Jay Ludlam, Assistant Secretary for Medicaid  

 

FROM:  Cecilia Williams, SPA Coordinator 

 

RE:  State Plan Amendment 

 

 Title XIX, Social Security Act 

 Transmittal #2022-0001 

 

Purpose 

Attached for your review and signature is a Medicaid State Plan amendment, summarized below, and 

submitted on August 22, 2022, with a due date of September 26, 2022.  

 

Clearance 

This amendment has been reviewed for both accuracy and completeness by:   

 

Cecilia Williams, Betty J. Staton, Emma Sandoe, Lotta Crabtree, Adam Levinson and Jay Ludlam. 

 

Background and Summary of Request 

It is recommended that you sign the State Plan Amendment submission per Centers for Medicare and 

Medicaid Services (CMS) protocol as head of the Single State Agency administering the Medicaid 

program. 

 

The State Plan Amendment (SPA) requests authority for the following change to the NC Medicaid State 

Plan. 

  

 This State Plan Amendment proposes the following change:  Currently the State Administered, 

State Supplement Program Special Assistance, automatically includes full Medicaid coverage for 

beneficiaries receiving state supplement payment, when they reside in a skilled nursing facility.  

For those individuals who receive Special Assistance In-Home, this SPA change will also include 

full Medicaid coverage for Special Assistance In-Home beneficiaries who receive a state 

supplement payment.   

 The effective date of the SPA is 07/01/2022. 

  

Your approval of this State Plan Amendment is requested.  If you have any questions or concerns, please 

contact me or Cecilia Williams at (919) 270-2530. 
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